

# Northampton LGBT and Q People's Forum

on Tuesday, 17 September 2013 at 6:30 pm until not later than 8.30pm

in The Holding Room, The Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE.

## Agenda

1. **Welcomes, Introductions & Apologies**
2. **Minutes & Matters Arising from Last Meeting (9 July 2013)**
3. **Consultations - Improving The Town's Parks: Cllr Matt Lynch**
4. **Updates**
  - a) Peter Tatchell event 23 August
  - b) LGBTQ Forum Logo competition deadline 25 September
  - c) Hate Crime
5. **Discussions/Event Planning**
  1. International Coming Out Day 11 October 2013: Liz Carroll-Wheat
  2. Deafconnect training Saturday 5th October in the Jeffery room 9am-12noon
6. **Planning the work of the Forum for 2013/14**
7. **Community Information Exchange**
8. **Items for discussion at the next meeting**
9. **Date of next meeting**

Tuesday 12 November 2013 at 6.30pm in the Holding Room, Guildhall

Map and directions at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall)

For more information about this meeting please contact:  
Keith Mitchell, Community Engagement Manager



[keithmitchell@northampton.gov.uk](mailto:keithmitchell@northampton.gov.uk)



Tel: 0300 330 7000



More information about the Forum generally is at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/forums](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/forums)



Facebook page: [www.northampton.gov.uk/lgbtqpf](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/lgbtqpf)

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council.

The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council.



NORTHAMPTON  
BOROUGH COUNCIL